Team SYS-ED

From: "Silver, Joe" <jsilver@scholastic.com>

To: "Shapiro, David" <dshapiro@sysed.com>

CC:

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 10:57 AM

Subject: RE: Confirmation of UNIX Training Session at Your Offices

OK, thanks. I have rooms reserved for the three days. The instructor can

meet me at my desk on the ninth floor.

Some of the UNIX servers we use here at Scholastic run AIX, and some run
Red Hat Linux. However, the computers that we"ll be using in the conference
rooms for the training will be running Windows XP. | doubt that these
computers would have Cygwin installed, and it might be a problem for me to
install it, since | don"t have admin privileges.

I can bring a Linux live CD (e.g., Knoppix, Ubuntu, et al) if that would be
convenient. Please let me know if I should do so, and, 1f so, which
distribution would be preferred.

Thank you,
Joe

————— Original Message-----

From: David Shapiro [mailto:dshapiro@sysed.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 9:13 AM

To: Silver, Joe; Harry, Stephanie

Cc: dsilverberg@sysed.com

Subject: Confirmation of UNIX Training Session at Your Offices

Mr. Silver:

The course hours would be from 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM. The instructor will be
prepared and ready to stay beyond those hours, if you feel it necessary.

Which variant of the UNIX operating system are you utilizing:

Fedora - Red Hat
Linux

Solaris

Suse

etc.




